From:
Sent:
Yo:
Subject:

James Van Esaton

Wednesday, August 27, 1997 10.5¢ AM
Russ Arun; Brad Abrams; Charles Fitzgerald
RE: RMI bits on MSDN

Will do: it's been removed from the fip server. Il put i back Oct 1. .

From:
Sont:
Te:

Subject:

Charies Ficzgersid

Wednesday, Aygust 27, 1997 10: SOAM
James Van Eaton: Russ Anm: Brad Abrams
RE: RMI bits on MSON

we should nat post this before Sepl 30, - can you sit on it til then? thanks.

—Qaginal Message—
From:  James Van Eaton

Sent:
Tos

Waednesday, August 27, 1997 10:12 AM
Russ Arun; Brad Abreens: Chartes Fizgensid

Subject: RE: RMI bits on MSON

The October quarterly release is tentatively scheduled (0 hit the streets the 3rd week 6( October.

{ posted the file yesterday to the FTP server—it's available now.

From: Charles Fizgerald

Tuesday, August 26, 1997 10:07 PM

ont
To: Russ Arun; Brad Abrams; Jgmas Van Eston
Subject:

RE: RMt bits on MSON

when do CDOs drop and when get posted?

—Odglml Messagea

© Ryss Arun
Smr Tuesday, August 26. 1997 557 PM
Yeo: Brad Abrarms; James Van Exton
C Charies Fizgecaid
Subject: RE: RMt bits ot MSON

Awesome, Thanks.

Charles: yoy need to own any “press release” parct of the contract.

From: ’ . James Van Eston

Seng: Tuesday, wzc. !SS‘IS]GH‘
Yo Srad Abrems: Ryss Arun

Subjecs: RE: MMM bits 0n MSON

GleNergtsmaniuz-cd-9 in the \msiclunsup-ed fakder is where | put the Zip.

There will be no entry in Lhe index for thig fle—~hey'l have {o stumble accros$ it to know il is there.

Rp:fMp microsoft eomvdeveloprimsdn/ungup-ed Is where { put it on (he Intemet-with 37 other (ald) fites
in this directory {'d 53y K's pretty burried,

From: Srad Abrams

;-«: uondav Aaqust 25, 1997 9:286 PM
t::: mm«. tsn Ell-w\-'l’ovior Russ Aryn
Subject: IE. KM bits on MSDN

MSS 0057326
Hers you go: CONFIDENTIAL
<<File; rmi.zip>>

(this is the version off Wanel2\publicjunc - that is the one that passed the JOKs corect?)



Brai Abrarmss

Maosoft VM for Java
34397
~—=Qriginal
Fromc Ruts Atun
Sent: Manday. August 25, 1997 6:13 PM
Te: Jarmes Ven Eaton
[~ ] Bead Abranmg
Subject: RE: RML bits on MSDN

Brad: can we please get the RM] bits to James. Thanks.

From: Jenwes Van Eston

Set: Mondgy. August 25, 1997 ¢.49 PM
Te: Rursg Aryn

Subject: RE: RMI pits on MSON

Oct deadline is approaching...

From: Russ Arun

Sent: Monday, July 28. 1997 2:14 PM
To: James Van Eaton

Ca? . Kory Srock: tan Elison-Tavior
Subject: RE: RMI bits on MSDN

Yup - Chades said he would chat with you - but it looks like he did not (and he Is offon
vacatioa right now), If we miss our 7/29 deadiine we will go with Plan B: prop to the web
In mid/late Aug and put it on the Sep MSDN CD. Thaaks. ‘

From: Jameg Van Eaton

Seonvt: Monday, July 28, 1997 2:14 PM
Ta! Russ Amun

Cc: Kory Scock: (an Edison-Tavior
Subject: RE: RMI bits on MSON

From our fast conversation | was waiting to hear from you for the files. Yes—we can past
to the web at any time. Thanks,

James
From: Russ Aryn
Senc Monday, July 28, 1997 12:56 PM
ACH James Van Eaton
Ce: Kory Scock: lan Elison-Tavier
Subject RE: RMI bits on MSDN

We need tg get the RMI bits to the MSDN folis.

Jamies: I presume Charies and you did not chat? Worst case can we just prop to
the web in mid/igte Aug and make the CD for 9/3?

From: Jamgs Van Eaton
Senc Fridgy, July 35. 1997 4:12 PM
Te: RAucg

. Subject 1] on MSDN

Reminder: if (hese §re going to be in the Sept interim | need them by 7729.
Otherwise | need them By $/3 1o make it in Oclaber.

Thanks,

James

WSS 0057327
CONFIDENTIAL



